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Zainab Igbal

Atkins

Your Ref: LM 26823/Z1
Our Ref: 7574

Date 01/08/13
Dear Zainab Igbal

Canfield Gardens, LONDON

With regards to your enquiry dated 22/07/13 , Network Rail does not believe there is any

Network Rail owned apparatus or underground services within the area you have defined. As there
is always the possibility new works could be planned and undertaken in this area by Network Rail
this information is valid as at today’s date and is supplied for general guidance only.

Please be aware that this response is based on Network Rail’s records (many of which have
been inherited from predecessor Organisations) and knowledge and no guarantee can be given

regarding accuracy or completeness. CAT scans, safe digging practices (as contained in HSE
publications) and other appropriate investigative techniques should always be carried out.

There may be other apparatus or underground services owned or operated by Utility Companies
and accordingly you should contact individual utilities for information.

If, in connection with your investigations and/or work, you become aware of Network Rail

apparatus or underground services within your area of work, please ensure these are notified to
me as a matter of urgency so that appropriate measures for avoidance of risk and damage can be

put in place

Yours faithfully,
Neil Southern
Distribution Manager





